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Слайд 1. Good morning. We are the pupils of the 9th form school number 3. We were born in Sergach and we like our town very much. We want many people in the world know the history of our town. That’s why our research will be done in English.  
Слайд 2.
There are many different quotations about native places but we have taken the one of Cicero
 «There is no place more delightful than home».                                                                       
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Слайд 3.
We have divided our work into three main parts.

1. Introduction - (preparatory stage): (Слайды 4 -7)
2. The main content (research): (Слайды 8 -32)
 -  the history of the town

 -  the history of the main street

 -  the history of the temples
 -  the silver springs

 -  the history of the railway station

 -  famous people who visited our town

 3. The conclusion (the generalization and systematization of the material)
(Слайды 33-36)
The creation of a video about our native town)

 Слайд 4. I stage (preparatory): 
First, we wanted to know if the pupils of our class knew the history of Sergach.

We are very interested in its history and what about them? In fact, we realized that they do not know anything. Actually, it is a big problem nowadays to educate the patriots of the country. It is possible to solve the problem studying the past and learning how much have been done for our life. We must be thankful for it. 

We have made a questionnaire about the history of my native town.

The questionnaire: «Do you know the history of your native town? »
· 1. How old is Sergach?

· 2. What was built in honor of the victory with Napoleon?

· 3. What is the coat of arms of our town?

· 4. Where did our town begin?

· 5. What is the name of its first street?

Слайд 5. 
There were 17 participants in the interrogation:” Do you know the history of your native town”

The result of the surveys: 
60% answered right at the first question
10% answered right at the second question
100% answered right at the third question
10% answered right at the fourth question
10% answered right at the fifth question
Слайд 6. 
We made a conclusion that our classmates know few about Sergach and our project will help them to solve the problem. Therefore, The Actuality of our research is every citizen of our town must know its history, the history of its sights  

The object of the research: the history of Sergach, the historical monuments of main street, the railway, the source and the temples of our town.

The aim of the research: on the base of the archives, memories, photos of different time expend the knowledge about our native town.  
The tasks of the research: 

1. Study the history of the town.

2. Learn about the historical monuments of main street, the railway, the source and temples of our town     

3. Present the video to our class (the product of the research)
Слайд 7.
 The hypothesis: Every citizen of Sergach will appreciate the monuments of his native town, love his native land and keep information about the town from generation to generation if he explores its history since childhood. The use of English will significantly increase the audience of people who want to learn the history of our town.

 The methods of the research:  

- the questionnaire  

- the study of literature

- the study of the museum’s materials about the town

- the talk with the workers of the museum;

- the analysis of the materials.  
Слайд 8.
· №2. II stage (research):

· Study the literature, the archives of the museum;

· Work with historical documents, books, photos

· Talk to museum’s employees.

 At this stage we have visited the museum studied carefully the historical material and had a talk with N.I. Soldatova who gave us very useful recommendations for the research. 
Слайд 9
Now we begin telling the history of our native town. Sergach is an ancient town in Nizhegorodskaya region situated on the river Pyana. The first annalistic mention of the town goes back to 1382. At this time, it was a small village.
Слайд 10
According to the administrative reform made by Ekaterina II the village, Sergach got the name of the district town on 5 September in 1779  
Слайд 11
In August 16, the new town got its coat of arms - the picture of a black bear.

It was not a big surprise because this animal was common in this area at that time. 
Слайд 12.
 There was the first street of Sergach. It was called Sergievskaya – in honor of Sergey Radonezhskyi. It was standing in the lower part of the lane near the spring “Kolody”
Studying the material we have discovered a wonderful fact than the main street (and the oldest street) of our town had different names such as Sergeevskaya, Krasilnikovskaya, Bazarnaya, Vladimirskaya. 
Слайд 13.
Let us tell you about the history of the main street. This is the photo of the  main street of Sergach – Sovetskaya made in 2015 and near is the part of same street in 1880. At this time it was called Bazarnaya. 
Слайд 14.
Long time ago at this place there were the houses of the merchants Lysihiny now there are the modern shops. However, not all their houses survived nowadays.
Слайд 15.
This was the peasant’s house (Timofeya Vidyaeva). 

In 1892, there was a dining room for hungry people. Now there are different shops.
Слайд 16.
First, it was the house of the merchants Isaevy, and then in 1918 the district committee took this place. (Now you can see a shop here)
Слайд 17.
At the end of the 19th century, there were retail shops of the merchants 

Nefyodov and Gorlanov. Now at this place there is the shop “Spar”

Слайд 18.
Damaskinskaya church was situated at the place of the modern library. Here it was the first church Vladimirskaya and in the neighborhood, the second one Ilyinskaya appeared. Some time later they were ruined, the new one Damaskinskaya church was constructed there in the middle of the 19 century. 

There was the house of the priest of  Damaskinskaya church I. Pevnitskogo. We have read about this fact in the Metrical book of Damaskinskaya church 1860-1867 years. It is Sunday school now. 
Слайд 19. 
There you can see the central pharmacy (from 1964). This building is famous by the fact that the treasure (silver coins of different time and a treasure box) was found there while it has being built.
Слайд 20.
During ancient times, our town was called “a town on a mountain”
There you can see the ravine (it was called “Nameless” at the end of the ХVIII century) extending from the northern end of the town (Gorky street now) to Perekuvyrdyha (Teatralnanya street). It divided the town into two parts. It was difficult to cross it. There was a little bridge across it at the street Sergeevskaya marked in 1820 th. 

Слайд 21.
Now we go to Vyezdnaya street  (Kazarmennaya mountain). 

In the merchant Bystrov’s house there lived 36 lower military ranks.

According to the archives, there were no paved street at the beginning of the 20 th century, the streets were not illuminated, there were only 15 paraffin lanterns which were standing at the most uncomfortable places.
Слайд 22.
During the World War I the military prisoners built two wooden two- stored buildings. One of them was the school № 17 – this building is not saved. Now there are six schools in Sergach built in different periods of time.

School №1 was constructed in 1835. 
School №2 was constructed in 1879. 
School №3 was constructed in 1976.

School №4 was constructed in 1925.

School №5 was constructed in 1989.

School №6 was constructed in 1939.

Слайд 23.
The park of rest and culture was opened in our town in the 50 - th. There was a summer theatre, a volleyball playground, cozy alleys. In the evening, a brass band was playing there. At the moment  there is a cinema at this place.
Слайд 24.
Now we would like to tell you about the history of the temples of Sergach. The most ancient are The Archangel cathedral, the cathedral church of Vladimir Divine Mother, the temple of St. Ioann the merciful, the temple of Iliya the prophet 

Слайд 25.
The looks of people are exited by the cathedral church of Vladimir Divine Mother,

the skill of builders, an ability to choose a place. One and a half centuries ago it has was constructed in honor of the victory of Russia in Patriotic war of 1812, as a tribute of memory to victims’ sergachanam. The building of this church began in 1817. Many people took part in it. Every year the citizens made a fee at the building (1 ruble per person)

Слайд 26.
To know the history of the cathedral church we had a talk with the priest Sergey Kosynkin. In 1820 the building of the cathedral was finished, the main throne was sainted in 1828. However, in 1836 the temple was closed. There was an idea to set a theatre there.  After the war there was a sewing factory “ Sergachanka” there, that is why the unique frescos stayed there. The temple was reconstructed in 1994. There were not documents proving that it had been constructed in honor of the victory of Russia in Patriotic war with Napoleon.
  Слайд 27.

Just now we go to another temple - The temple of  Iliya the prophet. There were two wooden churches in Kluchevo from old times. They dilapidated in 1848. In a world gathering, it was decided to build a stone church on voluntary donations The church was built in 1859 with "the observance of the Byzantine style". Today the church has been restored on the means of charities.
  Слайд 28.
We addressed to the priest Dmitry Bogoluybov to learn the history of the temple of St. Ioann the merciful. The owner of the village Chufarovo Anna Gavrilovna Normatskaya donated the Cemetery (Napolnaya) church in the name of Ioann the merciful in 1779. The villagers have established this wooden church on the new cemetery. Over some time, in 1834 a new stone church of beautiful architecture was erected there. Surprisingly, this church survived under the bombs in the Great Patriotic War, nothing was destroyed.
  Слайд 29.

The Archangel cathedral is one of the oldest churches in Sergach. This wooden church was built in 1702; the stone one appeared in 1859. Today many parishioners visit it.  
Слайд 30.

Silver springs are situated in three kilometers from our town. Earlier there were big beautiful trees at this place. An icon was found in one of that tree but nobody knows who was drawn in it. The springs are well- known by the clean curative water rich in silver. There is a sanatorium there. The priest Sergey Kosynkin sainted the silver springs in 2013 in honor of the icon of the Vladimir Divine Mother.
Слайд 31.

The railway station was built in 1914 after the project of A.V. Shchuseva. The construction of railway began in 1903 and it was too slow. Hundreds and hundreds peasants from Sergach took part in it. It was a big deal in the development of our town. We were connected with many different cities of our country. Due to this fact, the population of our town grew up from 1800 people in 1916 to 3300 in 1926.
Слайд 32.
In different times famous people such as A. S. Pushkin , S. V. Rahmaninov, M. E. Saltykov – Shchedrin, N.A. Nekrasov have visited our town. Nekrasov wrote about “the walking man Fedya” – the master of the clever bear, about the beautiful river Pyana, the tasty fish from the river Pyana. It remains a house where Pushkin stayed in 1830 on the way to his estate in the village B. Boldino. Rahmaninov lived in the village Ignatovo which is situated near Sergach; he spent there the most difficult time of his life, when he was ill.
Слайд 33-34.
The 3-d stage – final (the generalization and systematization of the material).
We have done a big research and we can draw a conclusion that a great work has been done in construction of our town. We have researched only a part of its history but we understood how many people were involved in the construction of its main street, temples, silver springs and railway. Let us look again at the street Sovetskaya, how beautiful it is now. In addition, here you see our town of the XIV century and Sergach of the XXI century. 
Слайд 35.
The final point of our research was the creation of a video about our native town. We have called “My native town Sergach – from past to present”. We would like people to see how our town has changed and we must take care of it and make it more beautiful. We, personally, love our native town and   we are proud of it.
Слайд 36.
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